

# TRINA SANDSCHAFFER, AIA, LEED AP

Principal

BOOTH HANSEN



Trina joined Booth Hansen in 2006, bringing with her experience in cultural, residential, and master-planning projects. She excels in bringing clarity to complex programs, such as Oakwood Master Plan, a multi-year, multi-phase residential plan on a 47 acre site. With an eye for design and detail, she is a leader on many high-end residential projects. Her Chicago projects have been featured by the Chicago Architecture Foundation. As part of Booth Hansen's overall design leadership, Trina reviews all projects for design intent and clarity. She is actively involved in the firm's communications, staffing, and outreach.

## EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign, 2006

Bachelor of Science in Architectural Studies, Southern Illinois University Carbondale, 2004

## REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois

LEED Accredited Professional

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,  
Chicago, IL; 2006 - present

Kirkegaard Associates,  
Chicago, IL; 2004 - 2005

## LECTURES

Design Chicago  
Iconic House II, 2016

Chicago Architecture Foundation  
Goethe Street Residence, 2014  
Altgeld Street Residence, 2013

University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign  
A New Plan for Public Housing, 2009

## PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Institute of Architects

## ACADEMIC INVOLVEMENT

University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign  
Presenter, 2014 - present  
Mentor, 2014 - present  
Reviewer, 2007 - present

Southern Illinois University Carbondale  
Architectural Research Assistant,  
2002 - 2004

## COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Architreasures, Junior Board,  
2011 - 2012

## EXPERIENCE

### Commercial

Crescent of Northfield  
Mixed-Use Development  
Northfield, IL

Briar Ridge  
Mixed-Use Development  
Northbrook, IL

### Cultural

Skokie Country Club, Pool House  
Glencoe, IL

Atlanta Symphony Center\*  
Atlanta, GA

Holland Performing Arts Center\*  
Omaha, NE

### Educational

Rock Valley College,  
Arts Instructional Center  
Rockford, IL

Roosevelt University,  
Gage Building Renovation  
Chicago, IL

Olivet Nazarene University,  
Centennial Chapel\*  
Bourbonnais, IL

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute  
EMPAC\*  
Troy, NY

### Multi-Family Residential

61 East Banks Apartments  
Chicago, IL

Indian Canyon Townhomes  
Palm Springs, CA

Oakwood Shores  
Phases 2A, 2B, 2D, Infill  
Chicago, IL

### Planning

Briar Ridge  
Mixed-Use Development  
Northbrook, IL

Crescent of Northfield  
Mixed-Use Development  
Northfield, IL

Oakwood Shores  
Phases 2A, 2B, 2D, Infill  
Chicago, IL

University of Illinois at Chicago  
Master Plan  
Chicago, IL

### Single-Family Residential

30 W. Oak, Private Residence  
Chicago, IL

159 E. Walton, Private Residence  
Chicago, IL

180 E. Pearson, Private Residence  
Chicago, IL

Altgeld Street Residence  
Chicago, IL

Dearborn Street Residence  
Chicago, IL

Goethe Street Residence  
Chicago, IL

Kelmscott Park Residences  
Lake Forest, IL

New Buffalo Residence  
New Buffalo, MI

Westmoor Road Residence  
Winnetka, IL

*\*Prior to joining Booth Hansen*